
DATE: November 14th, 2023 
TIME: 5:00 PM – 7:00 P.M. 
LOCATION: Carnation City Hall (4621 Tolt Avenue, Carnation, WA 98014) 

AGENDA: 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Ron Lundeen
2. ROLL CALL – Ashlyn Farnworth
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

5. CITIZEN COMMENT & REQUESTS: Comments may be submitted in advance by
writing or e-mailing clerk@carnationwa.gov, or made in person, or by telephone or
computer connection at the time of the meeting. Individual comments shall be limited
to three minutes.

6. PRESENTATIONS:

7. NEW BUSINESS:
• Graffiti Board
• Comp Plan Open House: December 12th, 6-8 pm
• Joint Council & Planning and Parks Meeting Structure on January 9th

• RFP: Youth Recreational Programming

8.OLD BUSINESS:
• River’s Edge Park Options
• Triangle Activation Update

9. FUTURE AGENDAS:
• Regular Meeting: January 23rd, 2024

10: ADJOURNMENT – Ron Lundeen 

CARNATION PLANNING AND PARKS BOARD AGENDA 
Regular Meeting  

Co-Chair Ron Lundeen, Co-Chair Jessica Merizan, Vivian Anschell, 
Daniel Enciso, Caroline Habell, Brianna Prokopec, Wayne Wallace 



   
 

   
 

  

DATE: October 24th, 2023 
TIME: 5:00 PM – 7:00 P.M. 
LOCATION: Carnation City Hall (4621 Tolt Avenue, Carnation, WA 98014) 
 
 
MEETING MINUTES: 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Jessica Merizan 

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 pm by Jessica Merizan. 
 
2. ROLL CALL – Rhonda Ender 
Ron Lundeen, Jessica Merizan, Vivian Anschell, Daniel Encisco, Wayne Wallace, 
Brianna Prokopec were present in person. Caroline Habell attended virtually. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Ron – 1st; Brianna – 2nd the motion. Vote 7-0 to approve the agenda. 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Ron – 1st, Daniel- 2nd the motion. Vote 7-0 to approve the minutes from the last meeting. 
 
5. CITIZEN COMMENT & REQUESTS: Comments may be submitted in advance by 
writing or e-mailing clerk@carnationwa.gov, or made in person, or by telephone or 
computer connection at the time of the meeting. Individual comments shall be limited 
to three minutes. 
-No citizen comments. 
 
6. PRESENTATIONS 
-No presentations. 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS: 

• Docket Proposals 
The process for docket proposals was discussed and questions answered. The 
package can be found here: 

CARNATION PLANNING AND PARKS BOARD AGENDA 
Regular Meeting  

 
Co-Chair Ron Lundeen, Co-Chair Jessica Merizan, Vivian Anschell,  
Daniel Enciso, Caroline Habell, Brianna Prokopec, Wayne Wallace 

 



 October 24th, 2023 

– 2 – 

https://www.carnationwa.gov/index.asp?SEC=ECD5FEA5-4356-4083-9F9D-
0741C4268A75&DE=69FAE241-1FC8-420A-B346-22F98293A6E0 
 

• Update on River’s Edge Park 
Rhonda provided an update that plans that fit within the existing budget are 
being prepared. The committee would like to see them prior to the Nov 14th 
meeting, if possible. Rhonda will talk to the clerk about how to disseminate the 
plans to the board and public. An option for a compact gravel path as opposed 
to wood chip was discussed. The board would like to see Phase I renderings 
but also renderings with the full park build-out. 
 

• Joint Council & Planning and Parks Board Meeting: January 9, 2024, 6-8 pm 
A facilitated workshop format was recommended. Hyperisland.com was a 
resource recommended. Is there pre-work which should be done by the board 
prior to the meeting? 

 
• Proposal for Cell Tower: Landscape Screening 

The board reviewed the following per CMC 15.98.070 
Screening of wireless equipment shall be provided with one or a combination of the 
following materials: fencing, walls, landscaping, structures, or topography which will 
block the view of equipment and structures as practicable from any street and from 
the yards and main floor living areas of residential properties within approximately 
five hundred feet. Screening may be located anywhere between the base and the 
above-mentioned viewpoints. All screening shall be reviewed and approved by the 
Planning Board as part of the Telecommunications facility permit process. 
 
The board reviewed the applicant’s landscape screening submission even 
though the hearing for the cell tower has been cancelled. 
 
The applicant provided visuals showing the natural landscape screening 
provided from the forested environment. 
 
The board requested a visual showing the location of the cell tower with 
height of the cell tower in relation to the existing trees.  
 

• Update on Planner 

Tim Woolett and Josh Kubitza of AHBL are providing planning services to the City 
of Carnation. 
 

• Comp Plan: Existing Shoreline Master Program can be found at 
https://www.carnationwa.gov/index.asp?SEC=E8410959-187C-4451-987B-
5B48CE71D644&DE=4788B708-D2B3-417F-B148-64BF0E65765D 

o This plan does not need to be updated until 2027. Sharing the existing 
plan so board members are aware of it. 

https://www.carnationwa.gov/index.asp?SEC=E8410959-187C-4451-987B-5B48CE71D644&DE=4788B708-D2B3-417F-B148-64BF0E65765D
https://www.carnationwa.gov/index.asp?SEC=E8410959-187C-4451-987B-5B48CE71D644&DE=4788B708-D2B3-417F-B148-64BF0E65765D


 October 24th, 2023 

– 3 – 

  
8. OLD BUSINESS: 

• Tree Code/Tree City USA  
o The Mayor is taking the lead on tree code/Tree City USA. 

 
9. FUTURE AGENDAS: 

• Regular Meeting: November 14th, 2023 
o Topics for consideration provided by the Board: graffiti board at Valley 

Memorial Park, River’s Edge update, Triangle/Tolt Commons update. 

 
10: ADJOURNMENT – Jessica Merizan 
Jessica Merizan adjourned the meeting at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
 
                                                  



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALSREQUEST FOR PROPOSALS   
YOUTH RECREATION SUMMER CAMP PROVIDERYOUTH RECREATION SUMMER CAMP PROVIDER

Ages: 4-12 years
Duration: Late June-August 2024
Camp Schedule: Flexible 
Registration: Your system
Marketing: The City of Carnation will partner with
you in promoting the programs
Location: City of Carnation Parks (all outdoors).
Park fees are underwritten by the grant so the
partnering organization does not pay rental fees.

The City of Carnation is accepting proposals for
youth recreational programming/summer camps for
Summer 2024. The programming will be geared
toward children ages 4-12 years of age and will be
held at Carnation City Parks. Potential parks include:
Valley Memorial Park, Nick Loutsis Park, Tolt
Commons and Fred Hockert Park.

Programming should promote exercise, fitness and
social skills. 

Our goal is to enrich the community by offering
affordable outdoor summer programming for area
youth.

*The City of Carnation has a budget
of $20,000 to award to the provider
selected to help underwrite
expenses, keep registration fees
affordable and offer scholarships.

PLEASE INCLUDE IN YOUR PROPOSAL:

Organization name and experience offering
youth recreational programming/summer
camps
Contact information
Copy of insurance certificate or ability to
provide one upon proposal acceptance
Information on instructors
Proposed classes offered & class size
Duration of classes or sample schedule
How you will market the programs in
cooperation with the City of Carnation
Class fees - Resident & Non-Resident*
Scholarships offered 



PARK INFORMATION

1. Valley Memorial Park – 31999 E Blanche St., Carnation, WA 98014
Amenities of this 7.15 acre park:

Two tennis/pickleball courts
Basketball court
Playground
Dog Park
Skate bowl

Open space 
Wooded area
World War II Memorial
Covered picnic shelter
Porta-Potty

2. Fred Hockert Park – 4602 Stossel Ave., Carnation, WA 98014
Amenities of this pocket park:

Play structure on turf and wood
chip surface
Little free library
Porta-Potty

Across the Street from Tolt
Commons, which provides
covered area, large chess set
and open space

3. Tolt Commons – East Bird St. & East Commercial St.,
Carnation, WA 98014

Amenities of this gathering space include:

Covered area with tables
and chairs
Large built-in chess set

Open grass area 
Nearby Porta-Potty

4. Nick Loutsis Park – 32401 Enwistle St., Carnation, WA 98014
Amenities of this 6.10 acre park:

Disc golf course with 9
baskets
Open space

Adjacent to Snoqualmie
Valley Trail
Porta-Potty

Questions? Contact Rhonda Ender, Community Economic Development Principal
Rhonda.ender@carnationwa.gov or 425.786.4435.

Proposals will be evaluated on:
Experience of organization
Classes offered/sample schedule

Price structure
Enrichment to the community

Proposals are due by December 29, 2023. Proposals should be sent to:
Rhonda.ender@carnationwa.gov.

This program is offered through a generous donation by King County Parks.

mailto:Rhonda.ender@carnationwa.gov
mailto:Rhonda.ender@carnationwa.gov


 

 

 

 

River’s Edge Park 

Playground – Option B 2.0 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By: 

Northwest Playground Equipment 
Dustin Deer 

345 NW Dogwood Street 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

 

Date Submitted: 
November 3rd, 2023 



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23B GRAY

DECK

OPTION B

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND BROWN FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23B GRAY

DECK

OPTION B

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND BROWN FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23B GRAY

DECK

OPTION B

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND BROWN FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23B GRAY

DECK

OPTION B

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND BROWN FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23B GRAY

DECK

OPTION B

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND BROWN FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



EWF AREA:
1772 SQ FT

0 .5 1.0

0 5'

Meters2.0 3.0

10'

N

36"0,92M

36"0,92M

36"0,92M 60"1,53M
72"1,83M

COZY COCOON

BEANSTALK
CLIMBER

SLIDE & LEARN
PANEL
(deck)

ADA BELL
PANEL (ground)

BLOCK
CLIMBER

NUVO
DOUBLE

SLIDE

TRANSFER
STATION
W/ STEP

360°
NUVO

SPIRAL
SLIDE

SPIRAL
CLIMBER

LEG
LIFT

TWIST-N-SHOUT
SLIDE

ADA
STAIRS

HORIZONTAL
LOOP LADDER

W/ ACCESS
LADDER POST

MOUNT
WHEEL

SILO
CLIMBER

PRE-DESIGN
350-2339

TRANSFER
STATION
W/ STEP

PRE-DESIGN
350-2180

RM
SIGN

HYPAR
SHADE

Total Elevated Play Activities:

Total Ground-Level Play Activities:

Accessible
Elevated
Activities

Accessible
Ground-Level

Activities

Accessible
Ground-Level
Play Types

Required

Provided

A
D

A
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE 9

5

9

4

3

4

3

4

B
Paper Size

USER CAPACITY: AGE GROUP:

AREA: PERIMETER:

EQUIPMENT SIZE:

USE ZONE:

DATE:

SCALE:PROJECT NO:

FALL HEIGHT:

*PLAYGROUND SUPERVISION REQUIRED

DRAWN BY:

ASTM F1487-
CPSC #325

IHD_157_23B

R
IV

ER
'S

 E
D

G
E 

PA
R

K
O

PT
IO

N 
B

1/8" = 1'-0"

ZTM

SEE PLAN

8 Ft.

44

21

2-5

26-Oct-23

DESIGN FILE PATH: N:\DRAWINGS\NPEI-IN-HOUSE PROJECTS\IN-HOUSE-PROJECTS\RIVERS EDGE PARK\IHD_157_23B\DESIGN

5-12

2-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTNO



Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc.
PO Box 2410, Issaquah, WA 98027-0109

Phone (425) 313-9161 FAX (425) 642-8117
Email: sales@nwplayground.com

Thank you for considering Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc for
your Park, Playground, Shelter and Sports Equipment requirements

Page 1 of 3

QUOTE

Quote # DD-1132023-00004608

To: Carnation, City of Date: 11-03-2023

Re: River’s Edge Park Quote Name: River's Edge Park - Option B 2.0

Bill To: 4621 Tolt Avenue
PO Box 1238
Carnation,  WA 98014

Site Address: River’s Edge Park at the corner of NE 
45th Street and 336th Ave NE in 
Carnation

Name:
Email:

Rhonda Ender
rhonda.ender@carnationwa.gov

Phone:
Cell:

(425) 786-4435

Item # Qty Description Price Total Price
EQUIPMENT

Playworld
IHD-Playworld 1 Playworld Systems Structure:  Equipment Including Horizontal Loop 

Ladder, Leg Lift, Spiral Climber, Post Mount Wheel, Silo Climber, 
Twist & Shout Slide, Block Climber, Nuvo Double Slide, Beanstalk 
Climber, Slide and Learn Panel and Transfer Stations with Step

$41,664.00 $41,664.00

ZZXX0810 1 14FT SHADE HYPAR $3,979.00 $3,979.00
ZZXX0483 1 COZY COCOON - SPINNING $3,985.00 $3,985.00

Engineered Wood Fiber Safety
Engineered 
Wood Fiber 
Safety Supply

1 99 Cubic Yards of Certified Engineered Wood Fiber Safety Surfacing 
(12in After Compaction) and One Layer of Fabric for a 1772 Square 
Feet Area. Price Includes Fabric, Freight, and Blower Installation.  
NOTE: Semi-Truck Must Have Access to Unload Material On-Site.  
Typical Truck Size is 53' or Additional Charges May Apply

$9,900.00 $9,900.00

Equipment Subtotal (less tax): $59,528.00
CONTRACT DISCOUNT

Playworld KCDA - King County Directors Association Discount: BID #22-315 10% ($4,962.80)

FREIGHT
Playworld Freight $7,995.00
Engineered Wood Fiber Safety Freight $350.00

Equipment Total (less tax): $62,910.20

CERTIFIED INSTALLATION
Deluxe Install 1 Deluxe Installation of Listed Playworld Systems Equipment and Cozy 

Cocoon and Hypar Shade.  Price Includes Receiving Equipment and 
Offloading Onsite, Installation Through Dirt, Disposal of Dirt from 
Holes and Debris Offsite.   Also includes the landscape fabric and 
installation underneath the play chips.
Customer is Responsible for all Permits or Fees.

$37,455.00 $37,455.00

Site Prep 1 Site Prep - Excavation of area, removal and disposal of excavation, 
pouring of 180 lineal feet of concrete curbing to set borders.

$18,465.00 $18,465.00



Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc.
PO Box 2410, Issaquah, WA 98027-0109

Phone (425) 313-9161 FAX (425) 642-8117
Email: sales@nwplayground.com

Thank you for considering Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc for
your Park, Playground, Shelter and Sports Equipment requirements

Page 2 of 3

Prevailing Wage Installation Total: $55,920.00
Performance Bond (If Required): 3.0%

Credit Card Fee (If Required): 3.5%
Location Code: Resale Certificate Required for Tax Exemption: Tax: 8.70% $10,338.23

ORDER TOTAL: $129,168.43

Acceptance of Proposal:
(Please be sure you have read, signed, initialed and understand the Terms and Conditions on Page 2 of this Quote)

The items, prices and conditions listed herein are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

Dustin Deer
Sales Rep Customer Signature Date



Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc.
PO Box 2410, Issaquah, WA 98027-0109

Phone (425) 313-9161 FAX (425) 642-8117
Email: sales@nwplayground.com

Thank you for considering Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc for
your Park, Playground, Shelter and Sports Equipment requirements

Page 3 of 3

Project Name: River’s Edge Park Quote # DD-1132023-00004608

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
QUOTE CONDITIONS AND ACCEPTANCE:

This quote is only valid for 10 days.
Orders placed or requested for delivery after 10 days are subject to Steel and Material price increases and Surcharges.
***________(Pls Initial) It is the Buyer's responsibility to verify quantities and description of items quoted.
Once your order has been placed, any changes including additions, deletions or color changes, will delay your shipment.

EXCLUSIONS: Unless specified, this quote specifically excludes all of the following: 
Required Permits; Davis Bacon, Certified Payroll or Prevailing Wage fees
Performance/Payment Bonds
Site work and landscaping
Removal of existing equipment
Unloading; Receiving of inventory or equipment; Storage of equipment
Equipment assembly and/or installation
Safety surfacing; Borders or drainage requirements
Landscaping Repairs DUE to poor access or in climatic weather

FREIGHT AND DELIVERY: 
Shipping is FOB Origin. A 24-hr Call Ahead is available at additional cost. 
Delivery is currently 5+ weeks after order submittal. Unless otherwise noted, all equipment is delivered unassembled.
***________(Pls Initial)Buyer is responsible to meet and provide a minimum of 2 ADULTS to unload truck 
A Check List, detailing all items shipped, will be mailed to you and a copy will be included with the shipment. 
Buyer is responsible for ensuring the Sales Order and Item Numbers on all boxes and pieces match the Check List.
***________(Pls Initial)Shortages or damages must be noted on the driver's delivery receipt. Shortages or damages not noted become 

the buyers financial responsibility.
Damaged Freight must be refused. Please notify Northwest Playground Equipment immediately of any damages.
Shortages and Concealed Damage must be reported to Northwest Playground Equipment within 10 days of delivery.
A reconsignment fee will be charged for any changes made to delivery address after order has been placed.

TAXES:
All orders delivering in Washington are subject to applicable sales tax unless a tax exemption or Reseller Permit is on file at the time the order

is placed.

PAYMENT TERMS: An approved Credit Application is required for new customers. 50% down payment is due at time of order with balance due
upon delivery, unless other credit terms have been approved. Interest may be charged on past due 

balances at an annual rate of 18%.  A 3% charge will be added to all credit card orders.  

RESTOCKING: Items canceled, returned or refused will be subject to a minimum 25% restocking fee. All return freight 
charges are the responsibility of the Buyer.

MAINTENANCE/WARRANTY:  
Manufacturer's standard product warranties apply and cover equipment replacement and freight costs only; labor is not 

included. Northwest Playground Equipment offers no additional warranties.
Maintenance of the equipment and safety surfacing is the responsibility of the customer.
Any unauthorized alterations or modifications to the equipment (including layout) will void your warranty.

INSTALLATION: (if applicable)
A private locate service for underground utilities must be completed before your scheduled installation.
Site must be level and free of loose debris (this includes ground cover/chips).  
A minimum 6 foot opening with good access must be available to the site for delivery trucks and tractor.
An onsite dumpster must be provided for disposal of packaging materials.
Arrangements must be made in advance for the disposal of dirt/rocks from within the installation area.
Arrangements must be made in advance for the removal/disposal of existing equipment.
Additional charges may apply if large rocks or concrete are found beneath the surface.
Access to power and water must be available.
Site supervision is quoted in 8-hour days.

Acceptance of Terms & Conditions:
Acceptance of this proposal, made by an authorized agent of your company, indicates agreement to the above terms and conditions.

Dustin Deer
Sales Rep Customer Signature Date



Posts

ZZCH0018 71 3.5in OD x 124in STEEL POST W/RIVETED CAP

ZZCH0028 42 3.5in OD x 136in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED CAP

ZZCH0038 23 3.5in OD x 148in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED CAP

ZZCH0048 24 3.5in OD x 160in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED CAP

Decks & Kick Plates

ZZCH0616 15 SQUARE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY 

ZZCH0617 16 TRIANGULAR COATED DECK ASSEMBLY

ZZCH0636 27 DOUBLE SLIDE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY

ZZCH2530 18 12in DECK TO DECK KICK PLATE 

ZZUN2290 19 COATED DECK TO DECK CONNECTION KIT

ADA Items

ZZCH2006 110 TRANSFER STATION (36in DECK) 

ZZCH2007 111 TRANSFER STATION w/TALL GUARDRAILS (36in DECK)

ZZUN2019 212 APPROACH STEP FOR TRANSFER STATION

Slides

ZZCH2737 113 RUMBLE SEAT (60in DECK)

ZZCH3537 114 SLIDE- NUVO 360 SPIRAL SLIDE 

ZZCH3538 115 NUVO 36in DOUBLE SLIDE 

Activity Panels

ZZCH4290 116 POST MOUNTED STEERING WHEEL 

ZZCH4446 117 SLIDE-N-LEARN PANEL 

Climbers

ZZCH7087 118 CLIMBING SQUARES BLOCK CLIMBER (36in)

ZZCH7956 119 SILO CLIMBER (60in DECK)

ZZCH8100 120 BEANSTALK CLIMBER (36in DECK)

ZZCH8140 121 SPIRAL CLIMBER (36in DECK)

Overhead Events

ZZCH5770 122 LEG LIFT 

ZZCH5780 123 6ft HORIZONTAL LOOP LADDER 

ZZCH5970 124 OVERHEAD EVENT ACCESS LADDER (36in DECK)

Audible Activities

ZZCH4409 125 ACCESSIBLE BELL PANEL 

Stairs and Ladders

ZZCH9170 126 24in ACCESS STEPPED PLATFORM (DECK TO DECK)

Additional Tool & Maintenance Kits

ZZUN1471 227 INSTALLER HARDWARE KIT 

ZZUN9930 228 PIPE SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE KIT W/ AEROSOL

ZZUN9936 129 MAINTENANCE BOOK 

ZZXX0678 130 LABEL KIT- COMPOSITE STRUCTURE - ASTM

ZZXXGNGUID 331 GENERAL INSTALLERS GUIDE 

Part No. Description

Design Number: IHD_157_23B - Bill Of Material

Rivers Edge Park

Ref.
No. Quantity

Thursday, October 26, 2023 Page of1 1 Playworld.com



CertifiedZZXX04831 COZY COCOON - SPINNING 1 132.00 834 3 1.50 0.13 1

CertifiedZZXX08102 14ft SHADE HYPAR 1 279.59 1,621 0 8.00 0.35 0

CertifiedZZCH00183 3.5in OD x 124in STEEL POST W/RIVETED 
CAP

7 272.37 377 0 7.00 0.88 0

CertifiedZZCH00284 3.5in OD x 136in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED 
CAP

4 174.04 234 0 4.00 0.50 0

CertifiedZZCH00385 3.5in OD x 148in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED 
CAP

2 94.22 127 0 2.00 0.25 0

CertifiedZZCH00486 3.5in OD x 160in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED 
CAP

2 100.42 136 0 2.00 0.25 0

CertifiedZZCH06167 SQUARE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY 1 54.86 174 3 1.00 0.00 0

CertifiedZZCH06178 TRIANGULAR COATED DECK ASSEMBLY1 29.90 120 2 1.00 0.00 0

CertifiedZZCH06369 DOUBLE SLIDE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY2 127.72 370 6 2.00 0.00 0

CertifiedZZCH253010 12in DECK TO DECK KICK PLATE 1 8.85 17 0 0.50 0.00 0

CertifiedZZUN229011 COATED DECK TO DECK CONNECTION KIT1 0.29 4 0 0.50 0.00 0

CertifiedZZCH200612 TRANSFER STATION (36in DECK) 1 142.30 308 2 2.00 0.09 0

CertifiedZZCH200713 TRANSFER STATION w/TALL GUARDRAILS 
(36in DECK)

1 144.90 310 2 2.00 0.09 0

CertifiedZZUN201914 APPROACH STEP FOR TRANSFER STATION2 71.66 144 2 2.00 0.08 0

CertifiedZZCH273715 RUMBLE SEAT (60in DECK)1 201.86 762 4 3.00 0.06 1

CertifiedZZCH353716 SLIDE- NUVO 360 SPIRAL SLIDE 1 650.00 1,417 2 6.00 0.15 1

CertifiedZZCH353817 NUVO 36in DOUBLE SLIDE 1 157.29 683 2 2.00 0.06 1

CertifiedZZCH429018 POST MOUNTED STEERING WHEEL 1 7.83 44 1 0.25 0.00 1

CertifiedZZCH444619 SLIDE-N-LEARN PANEL 1 57.80 516 1 1.00 0.00 1

CertifiedZZCH708720 CLIMBING SQUARES BLOCK CLIMBER (36in)1 129.12 437 2 4.00 0.12 1

CertifiedZZCH795621 SILO CLIMBER (60in DECK)1 78.25 139 1 1.50 0.06 1

CertifiedZZCH810022 BEANSTALK CLIMBER (36in DECK)1 69.63 273 1 1.00 0.03 1

CertifiedZZCH814023 SPIRAL CLIMBER (36in DECK)1 79.83 182 2 1.00 0.03 1

CertifiedZZCH577024 LEG LIFT 1 6.76 30 1 0.50 0.00 1

Description
Concrete

(Yds3)

Total
Weight

(lbs) Users

Design Number: IHD_157_23B - Compliance and Technical Data

Rivers Edge Park

Pre-
Consumer

Recycled Content
(lbs)

CO2e
Footprint

(kgs)
Install
Hours

Ref.
No.

Reference Document: ASTM F1487

Unit
ASTM
Status

Active
Play

Events

Post-

Part No. Qty.

Thursday, October 26, 2023 Page of1 3 Playworld.com



CertifiedZZCH578025 6ft HORIZONTAL LOOP LADDER 1 55.72 124 4 1.00 0.00 1

CertifiedZZCH597026 OVERHEAD EVENT ACCESS LADDER (36in 
DECK)

1 25.12 71 1 1.50 0.06 0

CertifiedZZCH440927 ACCESSIBLE BELL PANEL 1 22.16 211 1 0.50 0.00 1

CertifiedZZCH917028 24in ACCESS STEPPED PLATFORM (DECK TO 
DECK)

1 135.24 296 1 2.00 0.00 0

N/AZZUN147129 INSTALLER HARDWARE KIT 2 114

N/AZZUN993030 PIPE SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE KIT W/ 
AEROSOL

2 180

N/AZZUN993631 MAINTENANCE BOOK 1 1.00 TBD 0 0.25 0.00 0

N/AZZXX067832 LABEL KIT- COMPOSITE STRUCTURE - ASTM1 0.04 TBD 0 0.08 0.00 0

N/AZZXXGNGUID33 GENERAL INSTALLERS GUIDE 3 2

Description
Concrete

(Yds3)

Total
Weight

(lbs) Users

Design Number: IHD_157_23B - Compliance and Technical Data

Rivers Edge Park

Pre-
Consumer

Recycled Content
(lbs)

CO2e
Footprint

(kgs)
Install
Hours

Ref.
No.

Reference Document: ASTM F1487

Unit
ASTM
Status

Active
Play

Events

Post-

Part No. Qty.

385 817 10,251 44 61.08 3.183,310.77 13Totals:

10 Metric Tons368 Kg173 Kg1,489.85 Kg 2.42 m3

Thursday, October 26, 2023 Page of2 3 Playworld.com



Description
Concrete

(Yds3)

Total
Weight

(lbs) Users

Design Number: IHD_157_23B - Compliance and Technical Data

Rivers Edge Park

Pre-
Consumer

Recycled Content
(lbs)

CO2e
Footprint

(kgs)
Install
Hours

Ref.
No.

Reference Document: ASTM F1487

Unit
ASTM
Status

Active
Play

Events

Post-

Part No. Qty.

The lay-out for this custom playscape, design number IHD_157_23B, has been configured to meet the requirements of the ASTM F1487 standard.  In 
addition, each of the above components listed as "Certified" have been tested and are IPEMA certified.  Components listed as "Not Applicable" do not fall 
within the scope of the ASTM F1487 standard and have not been tested.  IPEMA certification can be verified on the IPEMA website, www.ipema.org.  In the 
interest of playground safety, IPEMA provides a Third Party Certification Service which validates compliance.

The CO2e (carbon footprint given in Kilograms and Metric Tons) listed above is a measure of the environmental impact this play structure represents from 
harvesting raw materials to the time it leaves our shipping dock.  Playworld Systems nurtures a total corporate culture that is focused on eliminating carbon 
producing processes and products, reducing our use of precious raw materials, reusing materials whenever possible and recycling materials at every 
opportunity.  Playworld Systems elected to adopt the Publicly Available Specification; PAS 2050 as published by the British Standards Institute and 
sponsored by Defra and the Carbon Trust. The PAS 2050 has gained international acceptance as a specification that measures the greenhouse gas 
emissions in services and goods throughout their entire life cycle.

The lay-out was also designed to meet the 2010 Standards published 15-Sep-2010, by the Department of Justice when installed over a properly maintained 
surfacing material that is in compliance with ASTM F1951 "Accessibility of Surface Systems Under and Around Playground Equipment" as well as 
ASTM F1292, "Impact Attenuation of Surfacing Materials Within the Use Zone of Playground Equipment", appropriate for the fall height of the structure.

Installation times are based on one experienced installer.  A crew of three experienced individuals can perform the installation within the given time, each 
member working 1/3 of the given hours.  [Eg. Installation Time = 30 hours.  For a crew of three, each member will work 10 hours on the installation for a 
total of 30 hours on the project.]

A measurement, in pounds, that qualifies the amount of material that was captured as waste and diverted from landfill during an initial manufacturing 
process and is being redirected to a separate manufacturing process to become a different product. E.g. 100% of our Aluminum Tubing is made from 
captured waste material during the manufacturing process of extruded Aluminum products such as rods, flat bars and H-channels.

A measurement, in pounds, that qualifies the amount of material that was once another product that has completed its lifecycle and has been diverted from 
a landfill as a solid waste through recycling and is now being used in a Playworld Systems' product. E.g. **20% to 40% of the steel in our steel tubing and 
sheet steel have been diverted from landfills.  Automobiles are scrapped and recyclable steel is purchased by the steel mill that produces our raw product.
** The amount of Post-Consumer recycled steel fluctuates daily based on the availability of the recycled steel.

ASTM F1487

2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design

Installation Times

Carbon Footprint

Pre-Consumer Recycle Content

Post-Consumer Recycle Content

Thursday, October 26, 2023 Page of3 3 Playworld.com



 

 

 

 

River’s Edge Park 

Playground – Option C 2.0 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By: 

Northwest Playground Equipment 
Dustin Deer 

345 NW Dogwood Street 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

 

Date Submitted: 
November 3rd, 2023 



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23C GRAY

DECK

OPTION C

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

DARK 
BROWN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23C GRAY

DECK

OPTION C

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

DARK 
BROWN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23C GRAY

DECK

OPTION C

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

DARK 
BROWN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23C GRAY

DECK

OPTION C

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

DARK 
BROWN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



DESIGN SHOWN IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY. FINAL PRODUCTS MAY DIFFER .

RIVER’S EDGE PARK

Color Option : AIHD_157_23C GRAY

DECK

OPTION C

SHEET PLASTIC

CO
LO

R 
KE

Y POST & COMPONENTS

BROWN SAND FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

FOREST 
GREEN

DARK 
BROWN

FOREST 
GREEN-SAND

ROTO



EWF AREA:
1926 SQ FT

0 .5 1.0

0 5'

Meters2.0 3.0

10'

N

6' BENCH

RM
SIGN48" 1,22M

GLIDE SLIDE

POST MOUNT WHEEL

360° NUVO SPIRAL SLIDE

PLAYWOOD BARRIER
W/ TELESCOPE (deck) STOREFRONT (ground)

ROCK CLIMBER
RIBBON CLIMBER

24" RISE CRAWL TUBE

TRANSFER STATION W/ STEP

PLAYWOOD PEAK ROOF

60" 1,53M

72" 1,83M

HYPAR SHADE

HYPAR SHADE COMMUNITY
HELPERS

W/ TUNNEL

BALANCE TRAX
SNAKE

BORDER TIMBERS
4 FT QTY: 58
2 FT QTY: 1
1 FT QTY: 5
ADA RAMP

PREDESIGN:
350-2223

Total Elevated Play Activities:

Total Ground-Level Play Activities:

Accessible
Elevated
Activities

Accessible
Ground-Level

Activities

Accessible
Ground-Level
Play Types

Required

Provided

A
D

A
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE 6

3

5

2

2

2

2

2

B
Paper Size

USER CAPACITY: AGE GROUP:

AREA: PERIMETER:

EQUIPMENT SIZE:

USE ZONE:

DATE:

SCALE:PROJECT NO:

FALL HEIGHT:

*PLAYGROUND SUPERVISION REQUIRED

DRAWN BY:

ASTM F1487-
CPSC #325

IHD_157_23C

R
IV

ER
'S

 E
D

G
E 

PA
R

K
O

PT
IO

N 
C

3/32" = 1'-0"

ZTM

SEE PLAN

6 Ft.

51

21

26-Oct-23

DESIGN FILE PATH: N:\DRAWINGS\NPEI-IN-HOUSE PROJECTS\IN-HOUSE-PROJECTS\RIVERS EDGE PARK\IHD_157_23C\DESIGN

2-12

2-5



Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc.
PO Box 2410, Issaquah, WA 98027-0109

Phone (425) 313-9161 FAX (425) 642-8117
Email: sales@nwplayground.com

Thank you for considering Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc for
your Park, Playground, Shelter and Sports Equipment requirements

Page 1 of 3

QUOTE

Quote # DD-1132023-00004610

To: Carnation, City of Date: 11-03-2023

Re: River’s Edge Park Quote Name: River's Edge Park Option C 2.0

Bill To: 4621 Tolt Avenue
PO Box 1238
Carnation,  WA 98014

Site Address: River’s Edge Park at the corner of NE 
45th Street and 336th Ave NE in 
Carnation

Name:
Email:

Rhonda Ender
rhonda.ender@carnationwa.gov

Phone:
Cell:

(425) 786-4435

Item # Qty Description Price Total Price
EQUIPMENT

Playworld
ZZXX0344 1 BALANCE TRAX SNAKE $2,414.00 $2,414.00
ZZXX0810 1 14FT SHADE HYPAR $3,979.00 $3,979.00
IHD-Playworld 1 Playworld Systems Structure:  Equipment Including Glide Slide, Post 

Mount Wheel, Ribbon Climber, Nuvo Spiral Slide, Crawl Tube, Rock 
Climber, Peak Roof, and Transfer Station with Step

$33,958.00 $33,958.00

ZZXX1411 1 6ft PERMANENT BENCH (COATED PLANKS & PAINTED FRAME) $641.00 $641.00
ZZXX8905 1 WHEELCHAIR ACCESS BORDER TIMBER $1,879.00 $1,879.00
ZZXX0880 1 COMMUNITY HELPERS W/ TUNNEL $20,141.00 $20,141.00

Action Play Systems
APS-Border12 60 12" Playground Border with Spike $35.10 $2,106.00

Engineered Wood Fiber Safety
Engineered 
Wood Fiber 
Safety Supply

1 107 Cubic Yards of Certified Engineered Wood Fiber Safety 
Surfacing (12in After Compaction) and One Layer of Fabric for a 
1926 Square Feet Area. Price Includes Blower Installation.  
NOTE: Semi-Truck Must Have Access to Unload Material On-Site.  
Typical Truck Size is 53' or Additional Charges May Apply

$10,700.00 $10,700.00

Equipment Subtotal (less tax): $75,818.00
CONTRACT DISCOUNT

Action Play Systems KCDA - King County Directors Association Discount: BID #22-315 8% ($168.48)
Playworld KCDA - King County Directors Association Discount: BID #22-315 10% ($6,301.20)

FREIGHT
Playworld Freight $13,455.00
Engineered Wood Fiber Safety Freight $350.00

Equipment Total (less tax): $83,153.32

CERTIFIED INSTALLATION



Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc.
PO Box 2410, Issaquah, WA 98027-0109

Phone (425) 313-9161 FAX (425) 642-8117
Email: sales@nwplayground.com

Thank you for considering Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc for
your Park, Playground, Shelter and Sports Equipment requirements

Page 2 of 3

Deluxe Install 1 Deluxe Installation of Listed Playworld Systems Equipment and Hypar 
Shade, Community Helpers with Tunnel, Balance Trax Snake, Bench, 
Plastic Borders. Price Includes Receiving Equipment and Offloading 
Onsite, Installation Through Dirt, Disposal of Dirt from Holes and 
Debris Offsite and Installation of Landscape Fabric Underneath Play 
Chips.  
Customer is Responsible for all Permits or Fees.  
Quote doesn't include Site Prep

$36,345.00 $36,345.00

Prevailing Wage Installation Total: $36,345.00
Performance Bond (If Required): 3.0%

Credit Card Fee (If Required): 3.5%
Location Code: Resale Certificate Required for Tax Exemption: Tax: 8.70% $10,396.35

ORDER TOTAL: $129,894.67

Acceptance of Proposal:
(Please be sure you have read, signed, initialed and understand the Terms and Conditions on Page 2 of this Quote)

The items, prices and conditions listed herein are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.

Dustin Deer
Sales Rep Customer Signature Date



Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc.
PO Box 2410, Issaquah, WA 98027-0109

Phone (425) 313-9161 FAX (425) 642-8117
Email: sales@nwplayground.com

Thank you for considering Northwest Playground Equipment, Inc for
your Park, Playground, Shelter and Sports Equipment requirements

Page 3 of 3

Project Name: River’s Edge Park Quote # DD-1132023-00004610

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
QUOTE CONDITIONS AND ACCEPTANCE:

This quote is only valid for 10 days.
Orders placed or requested for delivery after 10 days are subject to Steel and Material price increases and Surcharges.
***________(Pls Initial) It is the Buyer's responsibility to verify quantities and description of items quoted.
Once your order has been placed, any changes including additions, deletions or color changes, will delay your shipment.

EXCLUSIONS: Unless specified, this quote specifically excludes all of the following: 
Required Permits; Davis Bacon, Certified Payroll or Prevailing Wage fees
Performance/Payment Bonds
Site work and landscaping
Removal of existing equipment
Unloading; Receiving of inventory or equipment; Storage of equipment
Equipment assembly and/or installation
Safety surfacing; Borders or drainage requirements
Landscaping Repairs DUE to poor access or in climatic weather

FREIGHT AND DELIVERY: 
Shipping is FOB Origin. A 24-hr Call Ahead is available at additional cost. 
Delivery is currently 5+ weeks after order submittal. Unless otherwise noted, all equipment is delivered unassembled.
***________(Pls Initial)Buyer is responsible to meet and provide a minimum of 2 ADULTS to unload truck 
A Check List, detailing all items shipped, will be mailed to you and a copy will be included with the shipment. 
Buyer is responsible for ensuring the Sales Order and Item Numbers on all boxes and pieces match the Check List.
***________(Pls Initial)Shortages or damages must be noted on the driver's delivery receipt. Shortages or damages not noted become 

the buyers financial responsibility.
Damaged Freight must be refused. Please notify Northwest Playground Equipment immediately of any damages.
Shortages and Concealed Damage must be reported to Northwest Playground Equipment within 10 days of delivery.
A reconsignment fee will be charged for any changes made to delivery address after order has been placed.

TAXES:
All orders delivering in Washington are subject to applicable sales tax unless a tax exemption or Reseller Permit is on file at the time the order

is placed.

PAYMENT TERMS: An approved Credit Application is required for new customers. 50% down payment is due at time of order with balance due
upon delivery, unless other credit terms have been approved. Interest may be charged on past due 

balances at an annual rate of 18%.  A 3% charge will be added to all credit card orders.  

RESTOCKING: Items canceled, returned or refused will be subject to a minimum 25% restocking fee. All return freight 
charges are the responsibility of the Buyer.

MAINTENANCE/WARRANTY:  
Manufacturer's standard product warranties apply and cover equipment replacement and freight costs only; labor is not 

included. Northwest Playground Equipment offers no additional warranties.
Maintenance of the equipment and safety surfacing is the responsibility of the customer.
Any unauthorized alterations or modifications to the equipment (including layout) will void your warranty.

INSTALLATION: (if applicable)
A private locate service for underground utilities must be completed before your scheduled installation.
Site must be level and free of loose debris (this includes ground cover/chips).  
A minimum 6 foot opening with good access must be available to the site for delivery trucks and tractor.
An onsite dumpster must be provided for disposal of packaging materials.
Arrangements must be made in advance for the disposal of dirt/rocks from within the installation area.
Arrangements must be made in advance for the removal/disposal of existing equipment.
Additional charges may apply if large rocks or concrete are found beneath the surface.
Access to power and water must be available.
Site supervision is quoted in 8-hour days.

Acceptance of Terms & Conditions:
Acceptance of this proposal, made by an authorized agent of your company, indicates agreement to the above terms and conditions.

Dustin Deer
Sales Rep Customer Signature Date



Posts

ZZCH0028 21 3.5in OD x 136in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED CAP

ZZCH0038 12 3.5in OD x 148in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED CAP

ZZCH0048 43 3.5in OD x 160in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED CAP

ZZCH0049 14 3.5in OD x 160in STEEL POST W/O CAP

Decks & Kick Plates

ZZCH0616 25 SQUARE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY 

ZZCH2530 16 12in DECK TO DECK KICK PLATE 

ADA Items

ZZCH2027 17 TRANSFER STATION W/BARRIERS (48in DECK)

ZZUN2019 18 APPROACH STEP FOR TRANSFER STATION

Slides

ZZCH3126 19 GLIDE SLIDE (48in DECK)

ZZCH3537 110 SLIDE- NUVO 360 SPIRAL SLIDE 

Activity Panels

ZZCH4290 111 POST MOUNTED STEERING WHEEL 

ZZCH4646 112 STORE FRONT PANEL 

ZZUN4449 113 PLAYWOOD TELESCOPE 

Crawl Tubes

ZZCH5693 114 FUNNEL ADVENTURE TUBE 2.0 

Barriers

ZZCH4659 115 PLAYWOOD WALL BARRIER 

Climbers

ZZCH7439 116 ROCK CLIMBER (48in DECK) 

ZZCH8300 117 RIBBON CLIMBER (60in DECK)

Roofs & Arches

ZZCH9708 118 MODULAR HYPAR SHADE 

Additional Tool & Maintenance Kits

ZZUN1471 119 INSTALLER HARDWARE KIT 

ZZUN9930 120 PIPE SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE KIT W/ AEROSOL

ZZUN9936 121 MAINTENANCE BOOK 

ZZXXGNGUID 222 GENERAL INSTALLERS GUIDE 

Part No. Description

Design Number: IHD_157_23C - Bill Of Material

Rivers Edge Park

Ref.
No. Quantity

Thursday, October 26, 2023 Page of1 1 Playworld.com



CertifiedZZXX03441 BALANCE TRAX SNAKE 1 164.20 402 3 4.00 0.21 1

CertifiedZZXX08102 14ft SHADE HYPAR 1 279.59 1,621 0 8.00 0.35 0

CertifiedZZXX08803 COMMUNITY HELPERS W/ TUNNEL 1 1,703.10 5,705 20 12.00 1.10 12

N/AZZXX14114 6ft BACKED MOUNTED BENCH (PVC SEAT/BK 
& PWDR COAT FRM)

1 84.89 158 0 1.50 0.16 0

N/AZZXX89055 WHEELCHAIR ACCESS RAMP - BORDER 
TIMBER

1 213.68 456 0 1.00 0.00 0

N/AZZXX94096 1ft BORDER TIMBER w/STAKE 5 27.55 65 0 1.25 0.00 0

N/AZZXX94107 2ft BORDER TIMBERS w/STAKE 1 7.61 16 0 0.25 0.00 0

N/AZZXX94308 4ft BORDER TIMBERS w/STAKE 58 597.98 1,154 0 14.50 0.00 0

CertifiedZZCH00289 3.5in OD x 136in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED 
CAP

2 87.02 117 0 2.00 0.25 0

CertifiedZZCH003810 3.5in OD x 148in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED 
CAP

1 47.11 63 0 1.00 0.13 0

CertifiedZZCH004811 3.5in OD x 160in STEEL POST W/ RIVETED 
CAP

4 200.84 272 0 4.00 0.50 0

CertifiedZZCH004912 3.5in OD x 160in STEEL POST W/O CAP1 49.91 64 0 1.00 0.13 0

CertifiedZZCH061613 SQUARE COATED DECK ASSEMBLY 2 109.72 348 6 2.00 0.00 0

CertifiedZZCH253014 12in DECK TO DECK KICK PLATE 1 8.85 17 0 0.50 0.00 0

CertifiedZZCH202715 TRANSFER STATION W/BARRIERS (48in 
DECK)

1 261.30 492 3 2.50 0.09 0

CertifiedZZUN201916 APPROACH STEP FOR TRANSFER STATION1 35.83 72 1 1.00 0.04 0

CertifiedZZCH312617 GLIDE SLIDE (48in DECK)1 119.73 492 2 1.50 0.03 1

CertifiedZZCH353718 SLIDE- NUVO 360 SPIRAL SLIDE 1 650.00 1,417 2 6.00 0.15 1

CertifiedZZCH429019 POST MOUNTED STEERING WHEEL 1 7.83 44 1 0.25 0.00 1

CertifiedZZCH464620 STORE FRONT PANEL 1 33.98 243 3 1.00 0.00 1

CertifiedZZUN444921 PLAYWOOD TELESCOPE 1 11.81 62 1 0.50 0.00 1

CertifiedZZCH569322 FUNNEL ADVENTURE TUBE 2.0 1 155.40 884 4 2.00 0.00 1

CertifiedZZCH465923 PLAYWOOD WALL BARRIER 1 47.22 85 0 0.50 0.00 0

Description
Concrete

(Yds3)

Total
Weight

(lbs) Users

Design Number: IHD_157_23C - Compliance and Technical Data

Rivers Edge Park

Pre-
Consumer

Recycled Content
(lbs)

CO2e
Footprint

(kgs)
Install
Hours

Ref.
No.

Reference Document: ASTM F1487

Unit
ASTM
Status

Active
Play

Events

Post-

Part No. Qty.

Thursday, October 26, 2023 Page of1 3 Playworld.com



CertifiedZZCH743924 ROCK CLIMBER (48in DECK) 1 136.38 555 3 2.00 0.03 1

CertifiedZZCH830025 RIBBON CLIMBER (60in DECK)1 41.92 114 2 1.50 0.06 1

CertifiedZZCH970826 MODULAR HYPAR SHADE 1 186.35 2,303 0 3.00 0.00 0

N/AZZUN147127 INSTALLER HARDWARE KIT 1 57

N/AZZUN993028 PIPE SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE KIT W/ 
AEROSOL

1 90

N/AZZUN993629 MAINTENANCE BOOK 1 1.00 TBD 0 0.25 0.00 0

N/AZZXXGNGUID30 GENERAL INSTALLERS GUIDE 2 1

Description
Concrete

(Yds3)

Total
Weight

(lbs) Users

Design Number: IHD_157_23C - Compliance and Technical Data

Rivers Edge Park

Pre-
Consumer

Recycled Content
(lbs)

CO2e
Footprint

(kgs)
Install
Hours

Ref.
No.

Reference Document: ASTM F1487

Unit
ASTM
Status

Active
Play

Events

Post-

Part No. Qty.

1,149 1,017 17,366 51 75.00 3.225,270.80 21Totals:

17 Metric Tons458 Kg517 Kg2,371.86 Kg 2.45 m3

Thursday, October 26, 2023 Page of2 3 Playworld.com



Description
Concrete

(Yds3)

Total
Weight

(lbs) Users

Design Number: IHD_157_23C - Compliance and Technical Data

Rivers Edge Park

Pre-
Consumer

Recycled Content
(lbs)

CO2e
Footprint

(kgs)
Install
Hours

Ref.
No.

Reference Document: ASTM F1487

Unit
ASTM
Status

Active
Play

Events

Post-

Part No. Qty.

The lay-out for this custom playscape, design number IHD_157_23C, has been configured to meet the requirements of the ASTM F1487 standard.  In 
addition, each of the above components listed as "Certified" have been tested and are IPEMA certified.  Components listed as "Not Applicable" do not fall 
within the scope of the ASTM F1487 standard and have not been tested.  IPEMA certification can be verified on the IPEMA website, www.ipema.org.  In the 
interest of playground safety, IPEMA provides a Third Party Certification Service which validates compliance.

The CO2e (carbon footprint given in Kilograms and Metric Tons) listed above is a measure of the environmental impact this play structure represents from 
harvesting raw materials to the time it leaves our shipping dock.  Playworld Systems nurtures a total corporate culture that is focused on eliminating carbon 
producing processes and products, reducing our use of precious raw materials, reusing materials whenever possible and recycling materials at every 
opportunity.  Playworld Systems elected to adopt the Publicly Available Specification; PAS 2050 as published by the British Standards Institute and 
sponsored by Defra and the Carbon Trust. The PAS 2050 has gained international acceptance as a specification that measures the greenhouse gas 
emissions in services and goods throughout their entire life cycle.

The lay-out was also designed to meet the 2010 Standards published 15-Sep-2010, by the Department of Justice when installed over a properly maintained 
surfacing material that is in compliance with ASTM F1951 "Accessibility of Surface Systems Under and Around Playground Equipment" as well as 
ASTM F1292, "Impact Attenuation of Surfacing Materials Within the Use Zone of Playground Equipment", appropriate for the fall height of the structure.

Installation times are based on one experienced installer.  A crew of three experienced individuals can perform the installation within the given time, each 
member working 1/3 of the given hours.  [Eg. Installation Time = 30 hours.  For a crew of three, each member will work 10 hours on the installation for a 
total of 30 hours on the project.]

A measurement, in pounds, that qualifies the amount of material that was captured as waste and diverted from landfill during an initial manufacturing 
process and is being redirected to a separate manufacturing process to become a different product. E.g. 100% of our Aluminum Tubing is made from 
captured waste material during the manufacturing process of extruded Aluminum products such as rods, flat bars and H-channels.

A measurement, in pounds, that qualifies the amount of material that was once another product that has completed its lifecycle and has been diverted from 
a landfill as a solid waste through recycling and is now being used in a Playworld Systems' product. E.g. **20% to 40% of the steel in our steel tubing and 
sheet steel have been diverted from landfills.  Automobiles are scrapped and recyclable steel is purchased by the steel mill that produces our raw product.
** The amount of Post-Consumer recycled steel fluctuates daily based on the availability of the recycled steel.

ASTM F1487

2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design

Installation Times

Carbon Footprint

Pre-Consumer Recycle Content

Post-Consumer Recycle Content

Thursday, October 26, 2023 Page of3 3 Playworld.com


	AG 11-14-23
	Meeting Minutes 10-24-23
	RIVER'S EDGE PARK - PROPOSAL - OPTION B Rev 2 - IHD_157_23B (NW Playground)
	IHD_157_23B-1
	IHD_157_23B-2
	IHD_157_23B-3
	IHD_157_23B-4
	IHD_157_23B-5
	IHD_157_23B-Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Site Plan


	PSI_Project_IHD_157_23B

	RIVER'S EDGE PARK - PROPOSAL - OPTION C Rev 2 - IHD_157_23C (NW Playground)
	IHD_157_23C-1
	IHD_157_23C-2
	IHD_157_23C-3
	IHD_157_23C-4
	IHD_157_23C-5
	IHD_157_23C-Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Site Plan


	PSI_Project_IHD_157_23C

	Youth Rec Programming RFP



